
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 

Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, September 4, 2018 

6:00 p.m. at City Hall 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call

2. Additions/Approval of Agenda 1 

3. Approval of August 7, 2018 Meeting Minutes 2 

4. Variance Application 4 

Applicants: Ed and Nancy Metzger 10888 Grand Lake Road for a variance from Impervious Service 

5. August Building Permits 12 

6. Other Business

a) Short Term Rental

b) Next meeting Tuesday, October 2, 2018, 6:00 p.m.

7. Adjournment

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning Commission.
This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

1



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, August 7, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:02 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Dave Meyer, Corey Schreifels, and Jerry Tippelt. 
Staff present:  City Administrator, Martin Bode. 
Others present:  Various members of the public. 

Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda with the addition of: 6b. appointment of co-
chair.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Item 3) Approval of July 10, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to approve the July 10, 2018 meeting minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing:  Variance Application 
  
Chairman Becker introduced the following variance application for applicants: Sarah J. Walz / Michael E. Gisler 
for a variance from Accessory Building Location Requirements.  The address of the property is:  25707 Burg 
Street with a legal description of:  Parcel No. 76.42142.0049 Lot Twelve (12), Block One (1) of PLEASANT LAKE 
HEIGHTS PLAT 3, according to the plat and survey thereof, now on file and of record in the office of the Stearns 
County Recorder.  

Chairman Becker opened the public hearing at 6:04 p.m. for public comment. 
 
No members of the public came forward, therefore motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to close the 
Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Planning Commission reviewed the following staff report: 
 
Re:  Variance Request 
 
Owner: Sarah J. Walz and Michael E. Gisler 
PIN: 76.42142.0049 
Property Address: 25707 Burg Street, Rockville MN  
 
Variance Requested:  

1. Construct a 36’ x 48’ unattached garage and variance to locate it in the front yard of property - (Section 9, 
Subd 2.D.1 – rear yard only) 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Property contains approximately 90,000 sf. 
3. This property has wetlands on the north side yard and grinder station in the back yard. 
4. 12 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 

 
Action: 

1. Findings of Fact 

Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval of Variance Request – accessory structure shall conform to all other zoning code 

requirements. 
 

2



Following discussion, motion by Herberg, second by Meyer, to approve the variance application.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
The Planning Commission determined that the applicant for the variance has established that there are practical 
difficulties in complying with the zoning ordinance and that the Planning Commission has considered the following 
criteria as defined in Minnesota Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27 and makes the 
following Findings of Fact: 
 

1. The variance is in harmony with the purposes and intent of the ordinance 
2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan 
3. The proposal does put property to use in a reasonable manner 
4. There are unique circumstances to the property not created by the landowner 
5. The variance will continue to maintain the essential character of the locality 

 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to approve the above noted Findings of Fact for the Sarah J. Walz / 
Michael E. Gisler variance application.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
Item 5) July Building Permits 
 
The July 2018 Building Permits reports were reviewed by the Planning Commission members. 
 
 
Item 6) Other Business 
 

a. Next meeting Tuesday, September 4, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

b. Appoint Co-chair 

Motion by Meyer, second by Tippelt, to approve appointing Member Herberg as Planning 
Commission Co-Chair.  Motion carried unanimously. 

-Member Meyer noted that he would be out of town for the September 4, 2018 Planning Commission 
meeting. 

 
Item 7) Adjournment 
 
Motion by Meyer, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:21 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

3



STAFF REPORT 
 

 
September 4 and September 12, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Impervious Surface Variance Request From: 
 
 Owners: Ed and Nancy Metzger 
 Property Address: 10888 Grand Lake Road 
 Parcel No. 76.42070.0005 
 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

 
1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay 

District on Grand Lake, a General Development Lake 
 
(Section 33; subv 12(b) A 3 On a General or Recreational Development lake, 15%, except that a lot 
of record may contain up to 20% impervious surface, without a variance. 
 
Section 32; subv 10, I - Maximum coverage by all impervious surfaces shall be as provided in 
Section 33 Storm water Management. If no standard applies, the maximum impervious surface 
shall be twenty-five percent) 

 
 
Relevant Information: 
 

1. Owners propose to update existing landscaping and patio 
2. Property contains 30,927 square feet+/-  

 
Impervious Service: 

 
 15% is 4,639 sf 
 20% is 6,185 sf 
 25% is 7,732 sf 
 Proposed is 7,113 sf (23.%) 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Consider Approval with stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of up to 
2,474 sf of run off. 

 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

4



5



6



7



8



9



1/8" = 1' 

Scale:

8/15/2018Date:

Revision #: 2 Juli Neubarth

Ed and Nancy Metzger

Landscape Plan:

Backyard Reflections, Inc

Landscape Design by:

16' diameter
 paver patio Qty of 8, 

4' granite steps
3' Boulder wall to
 replace existing

block wall

New Rip Rap
 rock for shoreline

20" courtyard wall with  
 2, 30"  pillar columns 

Remove existing concrete, 
replace with 
barn plank style pavers
pattern 1 installed parallel to house

Overhead deck

Boulders 
existing

Boulders
added

1 1/2" washed river rock,
 black vinyl edging

1 1/2" washed river rock,
 black vinyl edging

1 1/2" washed river rock,
 black vinyl edging

3' Paver Pathway

cedar mulch,
 black vinyl edgingcedar mulch,

 black vinyl edging

N

japanese tree lilac
or similar size tree

5' 0.00"

Flower, Perennial
5 Catmint or Ground Ivy, Persian
4 Daylily, Pardon me red
12 Daylily, Stella
20 Grass, feather reed
5 Hosta, August Moon
3 Hosta, Sum and Substance
2 joe pye weed
14 Iris, siberian Ceasar's brother
3 Ligularia Midnight lady
5 Penstemon, Husker Red
7 Rudbeckia, Black-Eyed Susan
3 Salvia, Perennial
2 Sedum, Autumn Joy Stonecrop

Shrub, Deciduous
2 Barberry, hellmonds pillar
3 Chokeberry, low scape Mound
3 Hydrangea, Little lime
1 Hydrangea, Strawberry Sundae
19 Sumac, Low gro
4 Weigela, spilled wine

Shrub, Evergreen Conifer
2 Spruce, Blue Globe
5 Yew, tauton spreading

Tree, Deciduous
2 Birch, Heritage River clump
2 existing trees
1 dwarf korean lilac tree

Legend
Qty Common Name Qty Common Name

7 ledge lights
3 pathway lights

12' 0.00"

99' 0.00"

10



��� � �����	�
����
����
����������������� ��� !�"� #$%&�'()*%
+�%&�
%	$(�)��+)��,�(��(''�-).�
�(�)� &/(0,�)
'�%&�
�	�%
	
''�	����/&'�)&��
1�#$%&� '()*%
+�%&�)���-.%�)	%�
��2�(��('&��%
2�(-)	%�
��)
'�')	)� ���)	'�%
�0)(%�/&��%	,����/
	,��)
'�&	)	��22%�&��)
'��	$(� &�/(�&�)22�	%
+�	$�)()�&$�*
��)
'�%&�	����/&'�2�(� (2(
��./(.�&&��
�,1�#$�3%	,��2�4���0%���%&�
�	� (&.�
&%���2�(�)
,�%
)��/()�%&�$(%
���
	)%
'1�56789�6"�:; <=>�=?�@<�?AB?�C�DDE	FGHIJKGLGHM NOPQRSM NTUJTOHRPQVWPMR NTUJXOMGY
11



Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41641.0510 Re-roof 22409 88th Ave 8/2/2018 2018-00042 8,746.00$          25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.42220.0029 Replacing windows 501 Ptarmigan Ln 8/7/2018 2018-00069 25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.42220.0029 Siding 501 Ptarmigan Ln 8/7/2018 2018-00070 25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.42240.0043 Re-roof 210 Cedar St N 8/9/2018 2018-00071 25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.41830.0001 Window Replacement 408 Oak Street 8/10/2018 2018-00072 10,000.00$        25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.41830.0012 Re-roof 449 Oak Street 8/10/2018 2018-00073 25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.41630.0300 Re-roof 1681 Broadway St W 8/10/2018 2018-00074 2,928.00$          25.00$       1.00$                             26.00$              

76.42240.0034 Deck/Porch 306 Broadway St E 8/3/2018 2018-00084 3,840.00$          38.50$       25.03$                                           1.92$                             65.45$              

76.42140.0068 Plumbing 25629 Pleasant Rd 8/3/2018 2018-00086 18,619.00$        75.00$       1.00$                             76.00$              

76.41620.0200 Foundation Only 8306 263rd St 8/9/2018 2018-00087 6,500.00$          47.50$       30.88$                                           3.25$                             81.63$              

76.41638.0010 Accessory Building 21986 County Road 8 8/7/2018 2018-00088 90,000.00$        495.00$     321.75$                                         45.00$                           861.75$            

76.41800.0012 New Home Construction 21537 Agate Beach Rd 8/13/2018 2018-00090 448,000.00$      2,464.00$  1,601.60$                                      224.00$                         4,289.60$         

76.41650.0600 Fence 21614 County Road 8 8/17/2018 2018-00091 5,250.00$          44.50$       28.93$                                           2.62$                             240.55$            

76.42141.0024 Detached Garage 25298 Pleasant Rd 8/20/2018 2018-00092 32,000.00$        176.00$     114.14$                                         16.00$                           306.40$            

Building Permits: August 2018

12


	2 ) Planning Commission Agenda 09.04.18
	3 ) 08.07.18 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
	4 a) Metzger. Ed and Nancy  Impervious Staff Report 09.04.18
	4 b) Metzger Ed and Nancy Variance 09.04.18
	4 c) Metzger SA Permit 2018
	4 d) Metzger Ed and Nancy permit application SA permit detail August 2018
	4 e) Metzger Aerial 09.04.18
	5 ) August 2018 Building permits



